BROWN Mark * PUC

From: BROWN Mark * PUC

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 11:26 AM

To: ‘oregondockets@pacificorp.com’; ‘etta.lockey@pacificorp.com’;
‘cathie.allen@pacificorp.com'

Cc: BOYLE Phil * PUC; CRIDER John * PUC; GIBBENS Scott * PUC; HALL Sarah * PUC; HERB

Kim * PUC; MOORE Caroline * PUC; MULDOON Matt * PUC; SHIERMAN Eric * PUC;
ZARATE Kathy * PUC
Subject: Docket Number ADV 1253--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC Letter

Description: Letter Sent

Docket Name: PACIFICORP HOUSEKEEPING CHANGES TO RULE 13 - LINE EXTENSIONS
Utility Company: PACIFIC POWER -- ELEC, IV_E

Type of Activity: ALLOWED (APPROVED) UTILITY FILING, filed on 4/20/2021.

To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/UBF/adv1253ubf112427.pdf

All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed in this docket. The
Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings, notices, and orders via email. If you are

unable to view documents electronically and therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement

of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearing Division
PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling, please visit the Filing Center page on the PUC’s website at
https://www.oregon.gov/puc/filing-center/Pages/default.aspx.




